

CITY OF WHITTIER
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES A11-224
AMENDMENT NO. 1

On September 7, 2011, City Agreement No. A11-224 was made and entered into between the CITY OF WHITTIER ("CITY"), a municipal corporation located in the County of Los Angeles, State of California, and Psomas ("CONSULTANT") with principal offices located in the City of Los Angeles in the State of California. By mutual consent of both parties, the Agreement is amended as follows:

- 1) The scope of work is amended to reflect (a) the additional 3 days of field survey services required to complete the original scope, and (b) the partial work on not yet authorized Task 3 which is required to complete the Task 1 and Task 2 deliverables.
- 2) The "not to exceed" payment limit under this agreement is increased from the original amount of \$29,980 by \$19,397 for a new payment limit of \$49,377 in accordance with the estimates provided in the attached additional services request dated December 23, 2011.

This is the 1st Amendment to Agreement No. WUA-08-007. This Agreement may be amended only by the written mutual consent of the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed with all the formalities required by law on the respective dates set forth opposite their signatures.

CITY OF WHITTIER



Jeffrey W. Collier, City Manager

1-11-12

DATED

ATTEST:



KATHRYN A. MARSHALL, City Clerk

1-18-12

DATED

APPROVED AS TO FORM:



RICHARD D. JONES, City Attorney

1/17/12

DATED

CONSULTANT: PSOMAS

BY: 

Print Name: Matthew J. Rowe

TITLE: Vice President

VIA E-MAIL
dpelser@cityofwhittier.org

December 23, 2011

Mr. David A. Pelsner
CITY OF WHITTIER
13230 Penn Street
Whittier, CA 90602
(562) 567-9500

SUBJECT: Additional Services, Psomas Job No. 1WHI0901
City of Whittier GIS-based Land Management System
Purchase Order No. 12000199

Dear David,

The purpose of this letter is to request additional funds in the amount of \$19,397 in support of the above-mentioned project. This request is due to the fact that our initial budget of \$29,980 was exceeded by this amount for a total spent to date of \$49,377. The budget was exceeded due to the fact that, in order to complete the Tasks 1 and 2, we needed to deal with many of the documents related to Task 3. It was virtually impossible to make a clean break between researching and mapping the property associated with Tasks 1 and 2 and those associated with Task 3. Likewise, this work on Tasks 1 and 2 also dealt with the various documents needed to verify the Mineral Extraction Lease Exhibit Map, Task 4. Additionally, the budget was exceeded due to the need to dispatch a survey crew to the site in order to properly orient the work to the existing horizontal datum being used by the city. There was not enough record information that allowed us to do that necessitating the need for the survey crew to locate key survey control points in and around the project that were tied to this horizontal datum. We spent about \$7,500 on this task alone since this amounted to three days of crew time.

This being the case, I can now reduce the budget I had initially computed for Task 3 and Task 4 by a combined amount \$15,985 since some of that work related to these tasks has been completed.

We look forward to our continued relationship with you and invite any inquiries you may have regarding our proposed services. Please contact me at (213) 223-1480 if you have any comments or questions.

Sincerely,

PSOMAS

Matthew J. Rowe

Matthew J. Rowe, PLS
Vice President

MJR:klr

By: _____

Title: _____

Date: _____

555 S. Flower Street
Suite 4400
Los Angeles, CA
90071

P: 213.223.1400
F: 213.223.1444

www.psomas.com